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Quincy Miller

From: Britany Randall <britany@brandlanduse.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 3:17 PM
To: Quincy Miller; Shelby Guizar
Cc: Olivia Dias
Subject: RE: Notice of Filing / Request for Comments - Case No. UGA-SPR-ADJ-DAP-

DR23-10MOD1 for 3470 - 3480 Blossom Dr NE

Hey Quincy!  
 
Please accept a 30-day extension to the 120-day rule. To incorporate the swale moving and 
the former garage building becoming a rec space, do you need a revised site plan AND civil 
plans, or will just a site plan be enough at this stage?  
 
Thanks again for all of your work on this project.   
 

Britany Randall 

 
Owner & Principal Planner 
Office: (503) 370-8704 
Cell: (503) 680-0949 
Place: 1720 Liberty Street SE 
Salem, OR 97302 
www.brandlanduse.com  
 
OUT OF OFFICE NOTICE: 
April 26th – May 6th 
May 12th  
*I will be unavailable during these times 
 
From: Quincy Miller <qmiller@cityofsalem.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9:35 AM 
To: Britany Randall <britany@brandlanduse.com>; Shelby Guizar <shelby@brandlanduse.com> 
Cc: Olivia Dias <ODias@cityofsalem.net> 
Subject: RE: Notice of Filing / Request for Comments - Case No. UGA-SPR-ADJ-DAP-DR23-10MOD1 for 3470 - 3480 
Blossom Dr NE 
 
Sounds good! Feel free to reach out if you need anything, thanks! 
 
Quincy Miller | 503-584-4676 
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development Department | Planning  
 


